From: Doyle. Ultan

To: derek@sevendaysvt.com

Cc: Kranichfeld. Bram; Boyce, Bonnie; Mishaan, Jessica
Subject: Meli Public Records Request

Date: Thursday, May 2, 2019 3:51:24 PM

Attachments: 2134 001.pdf

Dear Derek,

In response to your recent public records request, please see the attached letter and emails.

Ultan Doyle

Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
(802) 828-5512 (Phone)

(802) 828-2154 (Fax)

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This E-mail may contain sensitive law enforcement
and/or privileged information. DO NOT read, copy or disseminate this communication unless you
are the intended addressee. This communication may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient
(or have received this E-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this E-mail.
Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material or taking of any action in
reliance on the contents of the electronically transmitted materials is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please call us (collect) immediately at (802-828-5511) and ask
to speak to the sender of the communication. Also, please notify immediately via e-mail the sender
that you have received the communication in error.

From: donotreply@vermont.gov <donotreply@vermont.gov>
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ATTORNEY GENERAL

http://www.ago.vermont.gov
JOSHUA R. DIAMOND
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

SARAH E.B. LONDON
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

May 2, 2019

VIA E-MAIL

Derek Brouwer
Seven Days

PO Box 1164
Burlington, VT 05402

RE: April 29, 2019, Public Records Request

Dear Mr. Brouwer:

I am writing in response to your request for records, which the Vermont Attorney
General’s Office (“AGO”) received on April 29, 2019.

Request

You have requested emails between the AGO and Evan Chadwick related to a July
1, 2018 incident involving Jeremie Meli and Burlington Police Department.

Response

The AGO has located records in its possession that appear responsive to your
request. The records listed below are subject to production and inspection and
enclosed with this response.

The records the AGO has in its possession that appear to fall within the scope of
your request are listed below.

1. Email from Evan Chadwick to AGO;





2. Email correspondence between Albie Fox, a colleague of Mr. Chadwick, and
the AGO.

Please be advised that to the extent this letter constitutes a denial of your request,

you may appeal to the Deputy Attorney General. Any appeal should be in writing
and addressed to:

Joshua Diamond

Deputy Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001.

Sincerely,

LD

VY

[+

Assistant Attorney General





Doxle, Ultan

From: Evan Chadwick <evan@chadwicklawvt.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 3:28 PM
To: Doyle, Ultan

Subject: Complaint Against Burlington PD

Hello Attorney Doyle,

| believe that Albie talked briefly about this matter with you.

I would like to have 10 minutes of your time to discuss an incident involving my client and the Burlington PD.
Please let me know when a géod time to call you Would be.

Best,

Evan

Evan Chadwick, Esq.

PO Box 6182-111 Main St.
Brattleboro, VT 05302
802-257-7161

Fax: 866-531-4972





Doyle, Ultan

From: Doyle, Ultan

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 9:07 AM
To: ‘Albie Fox'

Subject: RE: Follow up Meli matter

Hi Albie,

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. Yes. | received the flash drive although | have not yet had an opportunity to
review it. I'm hoping to do so some time next week. Once I've reviewed it, I'll be in touch.

Ultan

Ultan Doyle

Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney Generol
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
(802) 828-5512 (Phone)

(802) 828-2154 (Fax)

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This E-mail may contain sensitive law enforcement and/or privileged
information. DO NOT read, copy or disseminate this communication unless you are the intended addressee. This
communication may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this E-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and
destroy this E-mail. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material or taking of any action in
reliance on the contents of the electronically transmitted materials is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please call us (collect) immediately at (802-828-5511) and ask to speak to the sender of the
communication. Also, please notify immediately via e-mail the sender that you have received the communication in
error.

From: Albie Fox <albie@chadwicklawvt.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 9:39 AM
To: Doyle, Ultan <ultan.doyle@vermont.gov>
Subject: Follow up Meli matter

Hey Ultan,

Hope you had a good Christmas just wanted to follow up and make sure you received the flash drive we sent you last
week regarding the Meli police encounter. Also Evan and | are up in Burlington today and if you have any spare time this
afternoon, would be happy to drop by your office on our way back and chat.

Thanks,

Albie





_Doyle, Ultan

From: Doyle, Ultan

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 3:49 PM
To: 'Albie Fox'

Subject: Jeremie Meli

Hi Albie,

| just wanted to let you know that | spoke with Sarah George who indicated that her office has reviewed this case for -
criminal charges, so our office will not be doing a review. | would follow up with her if you have questions.

Thanks,
Ultan

Ultan Doyle

Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
(802) 828-5512 (Phone)

(802) 828-2154 (Fax)

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This E-mail may contain sensitive law enforcement and/or privileged
information. DO NOT read, copy or disseminate this communication unless you are the intended addressee. This
communication may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this E-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and
destroy this E-mail. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material or taking of any action in
reliance on the contents of the electronically transmitted materials is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please call us (collect) immediately at (802-828-5511) and ask to speak to the sender of the
communication. Also, please notify immediately via e-mail the sender that you have received the communication in
error.
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Doxle, Ultan

From: Evan Chadwick <evan@chadwicklawvt.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 3:28 PM
To: Doyle, Ultan

Subject: Complaint Against Burlington PD
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Doyle, Ultan

From: Doyle, Ultan

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 9:07 AM
To: ‘Albie Fox'

Subject: RE: Follow up Meli matter
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Ultan Doyle

Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney Generol
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
(802) 828-5512 (Phone)

(802) 828-2154 (Fax)

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This E-mail may contain sensitive law enforcement and/or privileged
information. DO NOT read, copy or disseminate this communication unless you are the intended addressee. This
communication may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this E-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and
destroy this E-mail. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material or taking of any action in
reliance on the contents of the electronically transmitted materials is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please call us (collect) immediately at (802-828-5511) and ask to speak to the sender of the
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From: Albie Fox <albie@chadwicklawvt.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 9:39 AM
To: Doyle, Ultan <ultan.doyle@vermont.gov>
Subject: Follow up Meli matter
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week regarding the Meli police encounter. Also Evan and | are up in Burlington today and if you have any spare time this
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_Doyle, Ultan

From: Doyle, Ultan

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 3:49 PM
To: 'Albie Fox'

Subject: Jeremie Meli
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| just wanted to let you know that | spoke with Sarah George who indicated that her office has reviewed this case for -
criminal charges, so our office will not be doing a review. | would follow up with her if you have questions.
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Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
(802) 828-5512 (Phone)

(802) 828-2154 (Fax)

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This E-mail may contain sensitive law enforcement and/or privileged
information. DO NOT read, copy or disseminate this communication unless you are the intended addressee. This
communication may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this E-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and
destroy this E-mail. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material or taking of any action in
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